


150th Anniversary
1852-2002

St. Mark’s Lutheran Church
142 Market St.
Williamsport, PA 17701

Telephone: (570) 323-4619
Fax: (570) 323-4619
e-mail: saintmark@aol.com

The Reverend Kenneth R. Elkin, Pastor
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Administrative Personnel

Christ is made the sure foundation,
Christ our head and cornerstone.
Chosen of the Lord and precious,

Binding all the church in one.
Holy Zion’s help forever
And our confidence alone.

By the photo on the cover of this booklet we want
to emphasize that the church is primarily its people
gathering together for worship and learning and
scattering for mission and service, with the Lord
Jesus Christ as the foundation, guide and goal of all
of this activity. This is true today just as it was 150
years ago when our spiritual ancestors first
gathered in this place, and also 1300 years ago Richard Lake
. when the hymn was written. This directory can be . y .
Reverend Kenneth R. Elkin an effective tool. Use it often to remember the past, Director of Church Music
Pastor 1996-present anticipate the future, and help us in our continuing
work together.

The Rev. Kenneth R. Elkin, Pastor

Jennifer Graybash
Director of Christian
Education

Annette Peluso Beth Fillnow Deana Sholder
Office Secretary Financial Secretary = Environmental Services

Henry Ziegler A.L. Yount William F. Rick  Henry D. Spacth ~ J. Ray Houser  Frederick Hasskarl Walter L. Brandau
1852-1853 1886-1891 1893-1898 1912-1920 1928-1954 1955-1981 1985-1995
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Facilities
I will establish your descendants forever, and build St. Mark’s 1854-1896
your throne for all generations. Psalm 89:4 _ =

St. Mark’s 1896-1960
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History - St. Mark’s Lutheran Church

These days should be remembered and kept throughout every generation...

Esther 9:28

1852 - 1902 The Founding: Fires, FFloods and the Flames of War
In 1852, Williamsport was a small country town with dirt roads and a few log houses
scattered here and there. Two bridges were the only access to the town. The early Lutherans from the
“Fatherland” worshipped with the German Reformed members in

a little, square, one-story stone church on West Third Street near
Hepburn Street. On March 7, 1852, twenty-seven members
became the First English Evangelical Lutheran Church under the
leadership of the Reverend Henry Ziegler. Soon, a lot for a new
church was purchased on Market Street for $425.00, with $286.00
of this amount paid by the Female Industrial Society, the first
women’s organization of the new church. By year’s end, a charter
was granted but a pastor was lost - Reverend Ziegler had resigned.

On July 5th, 1853, Pastor Joseph Welker and his family arrived by covered wagon. Talk of
building a new church began and soon Pastor Welker was making contract arrangements, paying bills
and helping with construction. The cornerstone was laid on October 27th, and the new church was
finally dedicated on January 22, 1856, after three years and $4,000. The church membership had
grown to 70 souls.

Soon the United States was embroiled in a devastating Civil War. Williamsport was a station
on the Underground Railroad, helping former slaves to freedom via the Hollow, later called Freedom
Road. The City became the Lycoming County seat, the Susquehanna River bank was crowded with
saw mills, and millionaires were building elaborate mansions along West Fourth Street. By the
1870’s, parishioners coming to church from the south side of Williamsport crossed the Market Street
Bridge, a toll bridge at that time. Pedestrians were charged two cents, a horse and buggy required a
15-cent toll, and a two-horse rig could cross for 25 cents. If the toll keeper was certain that the
travelers were going to church, he would allow them to cross for free.

On January 23, 1887, a fire broke out over one of the heaters and the church
narrowly escaped destruction. Damage was more than $200, but was covered by
insurance. The church’s name was changed to St. Mark’s, and a committee was
appointed to discuss the remodeling of the church building. A decision was made
on June 1 to remodel at a cost of $4,000, the same day a disastrous flood
devastated the city. The floodwaters caused much damage to the church
buildings, along with the loss of the pastor’s libraries and church records. St.
Mark’s had over seven feet of water in the church and the pastor’s family had to
be removed from the second floor of the parsonage by boat.

The need for a new building became certain after another devastating flood
in 1894. The cornerstone was laid in September 1895, and the church was
Bell Tower dedicated on October 14, 1896. Pastor William F. Rick wrote a brief history of
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St. Mark’s, which included photos of the first church; interior drawings; a
listing of church council members, Sunday School officers and teachers;
and a listing of all members showing their residences. The booklet also
contained advertisements, some of which included A.E. Deane
(photographer); A.D. Lundy Company (wholesale and retail); L.D. Rank
(dentist); Spence Hill (insurance); David Stuempfle (coal and brickyards);
Heilman & Co. (furniture); and Bowman (fine shoes).

During the five years of Reverend Rick’s pastorate, 700 new
members were accepted and St. Mark’s became one of the most substantial
churches in Williamsport. According to the 1900 census, St. Mark’s was :
the mother of all Lutheran churches in the city and the largest Protestant ~ Sister Mildred Winter

congregation.

;Ii

1902 - 1952 Growth and Expansion: Ministry to Youth, Ministry of Music

The Reverend Stephen Paulson began his pastorate on May 13, 1903 and, with five and a
half years of service, became the second longest-serving pastor in the history of the church to date.
419 new members were added to the congregational roster. In 1905, Pastor Paulson began writing
weekly sermons that appeared in the “Grit”. The Dorcas Society was organized in 1905 with a group
of 12 younger women of the church to sew for the poor and to help the needy. They also prepared
the altar for services each Sunday. By 1927, they had a membership of 106.

The Reverend Paul Yount became the church pastor on July 3rd, 1920, following the death
of the Reverend Henry Douglas Spaeth. Reverend Yount was a son of the Reverend A.L. Yount who
had served as pastor in 1886. During Pastor Yount’s eight years of service, the church sanctuary and
Parish House were remodeled and dedicated for approximately $12,000. The total expenditure was
completely paid on Easter Sunday, 1922. In 1927, the church’s Diamond Jubilee (75 years) was
celebrated and Pastor Yount authored a brief history of St. Mark’s from 1852 - 1927. St. Mark’s
achieved a financial milestone during the years from 1920 - 1927, when the church was able to
finance itself without negotiating any loans and by paying all obligations from member offerings.
Records from that time showed that 95 percent of the members paid their financial pledges. St.
Mark’s was placed on the honor roll of the Synod for this feat. This time
period was also the first time that mention was made of an organized music
program at St. Mark’s.

The Reverend J. Ray Houser became the 14th pastor of St. Mark’s
on July 1, 1928. He would serve for twenty-six years until his retirement in
1954. Under Pastor Houser’s leadership, a comprehensive youth and

religious education program was organized and a deaconess, Sister Mildred
Winter, was called in October 1930. Rapid program and membership
growth led to a five-year fund drive for the “Greater St. Mark’s Church
Expansion Program”. The beginning of the Great Depression in 1929 and
the St. Patrick’s Day Flood of 1936, which filled the church with 20 feet of
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water and caused damage of $5,000, brought a temporary halt to the expansion program, but there was
no stopping the forward motion of the church.

In 1937, the expansion program was relaunched and the Ministry of Music was begun, when
Frederick A. Snell was called to organize a system of choirs in the parish. On October 1, 1939,
groundbreaking took place for a new education building. The cornerstone was laid on November 26
and on Sunday, June 2, 1940, the new building was dedicated. Additional classrooms, a church office,
a modern kitchen and a large Fellowship Hall were included in the two-story building. A garden altar
and shrine of mountain stone was built at the rear of the church
by Robert R. Vickers. It was dedicated on May 31, 1942 in honor
of all St. Mark’s youth who had served their country in previous
wars and who were then serving in World War II.

From 1930 to 1950, four deaconesses were called to
assist with religious education for the youth of St. Mark’s. These
included Sister Mildred Winter, Sister Elaine Dunlap, Sister
Ester Mae Shepperdson, and Sister Elizabeth Hess. The
Reverend Robert E. Neumeyer was added to the staff in 1949 as
assistant pastor - loved by everyone, he was affectionately called Pastor Bob. The Reverend Franklyn
Lambert replaced Pastor Bob from 1951 to 1954.

In February 1949, the second floor of the Parish Hall was completed. It contained the new
“Chapel of the Upper Room” with new furnishings and additional classrooms. Organist Fred Snell
wrote a special hymn for the dedication. Further renovations to the first floor of the church building
included a downstairs room to accommodate an overflow congregation, along with space for a choir

rehearsal room and a choir robing room.

The Greater Williamsport Market Street Bridge project was begun in 1950, alarming the St.
Mark’s congregation, which feared that their ministry would be diminished. However, their fears were
unfounded, and the congregation became inspired by the challenging circumstances.

1952 - 2002 The Future Beckons: On Our Way Rejoicing
On January 7, 1952, the congregation voted unanimously for
council to make legal arrangements to transfer from the
Ministerium of Pennsylvania, of which St. Mark’s was a member
for 100 years, to the Central Pennsylvania Synod of the United
Lutheran Church. This was the beginning of an era of change,
ushered in by the arrival of the Reverend Fred Hasskarl, St. Mark’s
15th pastor. Pastor Hasskarl served 26 years and led the
congregation through many milestones. Serving with Pastor
Hasskarl were Reverend Paul Bosch, Reverend William Hershey,
Reverend Robert Miller, Reverend Jesse Houck, and Reverend Dale R. Johnson as assistant ministers.
Plans for the new church building were begun in 1956. Groundbreaking ceremonies were held
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of the church.
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in 1958, and the new modern building was occupied and dedicated on Sunday, February 28th, 1960.
During that same year, the old church building was demolished and the former liturgy and service
book were replaced by the new “red” liturgy, service book and hymnal. St. Mark’s was the first
Lutheran church in the area to adopt the new service book.

In 1973, St. Mark’s began to share facilities with a daycare
program, sometimes affiliated with Head Start, and since 1997
known as Little Lambs. Two Vietnamese refugee families were
sponsored. In 1977, Richard Lakey began his service as leader of the
church musical programs. Two new choirs were formed and

handbells became part of the worship service. The first Lunch “N”

Fellowship program was held for senior members of the church this Garden Altar-1942
same year.

[n 1982, the team ministry concept was implemented with Pastors Stephen E. Yelovich and
Reverend Dale Johnson. In 1983, Pastor Francis M. Bell, retired from St. Luke’s Lutheran Church,
became the interim pastor until the arrival of Reverend Dr. Walter Brandau in 1985. Pastor Brandau
served for ten years, arriving during a time of turmoil and bringing healing to the congregation. He
developed innovative approaches to his ministry for children, including using hand puppets and
dramatics to illustrate Bible stories. He held a strong concern for social ministry and participated in
flood relief efforts in stricken communities in Florida and other areas.

In 1996, the current Pastor, Kenneth R. Elkin, arrived to lead St. Mark’s into the 21st century.
During the six years Pastor Elkin has served the parish to date, he has greatly enhanced the effective
use of music during the worship services. Volunteer committees have increased their membership and
scope of duties, involving more of the congregation in planning and implementing church programs
and services. The Stephen Ministry was inaugurated as a means of training interested congregation
members to minister to those in spiritual need. In 2002, Jenny Graybash began her calling as a full-
time Christian Education Director, a position that will minister primarily to the youth of the
congregation but that will help all members find ways in which to use their talents to serve the needs

Pastor Elkin has also developed the adult catecheumenate program,
The Way, and has adapted St. Mark’s worship space to make it more
accessible to all parishioners. While the world stood still in shock and
dismay on September 11, 2001, helpless to look away from horrific images
of the terrorist attacks on the World Trade Center and the Pentagon, Pastor
Elkin, like other religious leaders all over the world, let a service of
comfort and hope at St. Mark’s. The service was open to all who sought a

place of refuge and prayer during that terrible day of chaos.
St. Mark’s has stood for 150 years, witnessing births and deaths, wars

and weddings, fires and floods, horror and hope. Whether its members
arrived here in covered wagons or through internet computer dating, the
church has provided a place of worship that transcends cultural trends and offers time-tested answers
to eternal questions.




Worship & Music

I will sing of your

steadfast love, O Lord,

forever; with my mouth

I will proclaim your
Jaithfulness to all

| generations. Psalm 89:1

Girls Choir - 1956
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Nave 2001

Nave 1960
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Christian Education
Tell your children of it, and let your children tell their children, and their

children another generation. Joel 1:3
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Vacation Bible School July 16, 1933

Vacation Bible Experience - June 2001

Sunday School - 1980
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Confirmation Class - 1974

Confirmation Class - 1998
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Fellowship

I will cause your name to be celebrated in all generations; therefore the peoples
will praise you forever and ever. Psalm 45:17
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Sunday School Celebration - 1981

Getting ready for a banquet - 1961

Sunday Morning Hospitality
Committee - 2001
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Church Ministries
One generation shall laud your works to another, and shall
declare your mighty acts. Psalm 145:4

Stephen Ministers - 2001

=
‘ Money Counters - 2001

y| Fine Arts Committee - 2001
i
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Church Council &

t Mutual Ministry - 2001

Setting up for Bazaar - 2001
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Patricia Alexander
(570) 323-3383

Jane Angle
(570) 326-2377

Matthew & Hannah
570) 494-1086

Dot Berndt
326-9459

42717A

Matthew & Alice Alt
321-1302

Donald & Mary Artrong
323-7785

Romain & Evelyn Bastian
323-5784

R
Stephanie Bieber,

Courtney, Tiffaney, Zachary
& Jarrett 726-7603

Larry & Louella Bair
322-7098

Calvin Bennet
(570) 368-8019

Steven & Nancy Bieber,
Stacie & Steven, III
(670) 326-7605




Doth Bingaman Scott & Brenda Bittner Raymond & Nancy Bohartz
322-1012 & Jeremiah (5670) 322-1071
326-0803

—_——

Daniel & Lori Boone
& Stephen & Stephen
(570) 329-3246 995-5107

John & Brenda Bower, Doris Brown Doris Brownlee
Jonathon & Tyler (670) 494-1605 (570) 322-7535
323-3663

Jim & Deb Buckman Dorothy Burd John & Ruth Burkholder
& Nick (670) 323-6062 322-2359
(670) 323-1707
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Carol Butters, Doris Buzzerd Hugh & Marie Byerly
Ashley & Caitlin 326-9887 326-2794
(570) 326-9945

Jeff Byerly Cecil & Kathryn Calvert Bob & Shirley Campbell
321-8653 3239666 & Cathy Fenderson
(570) 322-4459

Ethel Chambers Gary & Donna Clark
(670) 326-9391 (570) 998-2290

. E [T A ¢ E
William & Carol Confer Kay Crane Bonita Crossley
745-3143 320-9757 494-0210
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Gregg & Kathy Dancho, Anne Davis

Matt & Bryan & Ashley, Brett (570) 322-5409
& Lauran Campbell (570) 435-2716

Louis & Linda Deseau Steve & Candy Dewar, Fred & Shirley Dieffenbach
(570) 3239178 Brittany & Stephen (670) 322-8281
(570) 326-0353

Betty Diehl Larue Dieter Scott & Donna Dietterick
(570) 322-0371 326-3195 & Zayne
321-5445

Ernestine Doane Beatrice Doebler Frank & Mary Lou Doebler
(570) 368-2942 (570) 323-1078 326-1621
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Walter & Margie Doebler
323-2342

Katy Elkin
(870) 323-7367

Steven & Bonnie Eyer,
Amanda, Jenna & Jarrett
(670) 368-3636

Henry & Harriet Fornwait
322-2973
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Wilson & Blanche Doebler
(570) 323-7043

Kenneth & Donna Elkin
& David
(570) 323-7367

Jeanne Fargus
(570) 322-9896

Charles & Judy Fortin
323-7715

Randy & Sandy Edler
& Nathan
326-6941

Walter & Edna Ertel
323-1454

Beth Fillnow,
Nathan, Michael & Kimberly
(370) 322-0523

Doris Fortin
(570) 322-0140




Erick & Stephanie Fortin
322-8811

Eileen George
435-2426

Charles Greevy
(570) 326-3976

Doris Griggs
329-1408

Matthew & Wanda Fortin,
Paige & Brandon & Derek Gilbert
(570) 435-0271

Emma Geschwent
(570) 321-0721

Charles & Gloria Greevy, III
326-4348

Anna Harris
(570) 322-8618

Ed & Brenda Gair
321-7561

Catherine Goertz
(670) 322-8335

Gail Greninger
& Seth
494-9926

Richard Harris
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Dan & Marylou Hartsock,
Mary Alice & Matthew
(570) 326-3855

Andrew & Vicki Haussmann,
Benjamin & Hannah
320-0561

Cindy Hel
& April
) 322-3327

Theoron & Kara
(570) 3219180

Harold & Joyce Hershberger
322-0410

Buddy & Janet Hessert,

Nicholas & Tyler
322-1624

Pat & Carol Harvey,
Trisha & Tina
494-0407

Linda Herbst
(570) 368-8877
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Carl & Beverly Hieber William & Shirley Hill
(570) 323-5921 Brett, Erik & Mairin (570) 323-7546
(570) 322-2693
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Johnny & Renee Hinds
& Andrea

John Hollenback
(570) 323-0480

Dd Tamara Hornberger,
Cameron & Ariel
326-5015

—

Ann Jackson
(570) 322-6399

John & Gail Hoffman
322-8754

Phyllis Holmes
& Deb
322-4405

Ray & Cindy Huff
368-1473

Eugene & Reba Jacobs
(570) 322-0390

Lorraine Hoffman
(570) 322-4915

Alona Hopler
326-9864

Meritt & Helen Hunt
(570) 326-9895

Michael & Pamela Jensen,
Ryan & Katlin
(670) 321-7534
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Gordon & Joyce Jones
(570) 327-0486

Shirley Kinney
(570) 327-8917

. Ha
Howard & Gladys Knauss
(570) 326-0136

Lou & Kathy Kolb
(570) 326-7529
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Arthur & Jane Kline, Jr.
(370) 326-9672

i
Richard & Louise Kneedler
(570) 433-4278

Jim & Elizabeth Kreider
(570) 634-3243

Mike & Jackie Kinney
& Marc
(670) 323-5938

Karen Kline
(570) 322-1917

Carl & Jean Knowlden
326-1425

%

Dinah Labenberg
(570) 323-3329




Richard Lakey
(570) 323-8923

Ernie & Nancy Larson,
Jamie & Sara
(570) 322-1068

Ted & Jane Larson
323-2845

Dennis & Susan Logan,
Andrea & Larissa
368-3168

Bob & Johnny Lamade
323-1492

Ruth Lamade
(570) 322-5093

Eugene & Marian Larson
329-1408

Theodore & Barbara Larson,
Aric & Alex
(570) 326-4537

323-3854

Roie Larson
323-9930

Larry & Norma Lehman
322-5727

Randy & Jeanette Lukens,
Janelle & Owen
(570) 494-1178
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Lawrence & Catherine Lundy
(570) 323-9247

Glenn & Ruth Lunger
322-6953

= 3

Creighton & Christina MacGill,

Shirley, Matthew & Geoffrey
321-0137

John MacMinn
323-0569

Jackson & Lucille Markel
(570) 433-3413

Edward & Joy McCoy,
Collin & Abby
(570) 494-1031
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Timothy & Deborah Maggs
(570) 322-8109

Geraldine Martin
(570) 323-3895

Robert & Barbara McCullough,

Bethany & Laura
(570) 326-3637

Laurie Marchese,
David, Joseph & Adam
322-1181

Jim & Donna Ochs Maule
(570) 323-3193

David & Carol McMorris
327-1827




Randall & Lillian Miller
(570) 323-7697

Nancy Moff
(570) 368-2969

i) -
Michael Ochs
(570) 326-2513

Bryan & Karen Pelleschi,
Dustin & Brandon
323-9920

James & Susan Newcomer,

Emily & James, Jr.
(570) 320-2710

Alfred Owen
(570) 323-2716

Joe & Annette Peluso
& Mason
(570) 547-2504

Robert & Anne Miller
(570) 322-5825

Kirk & Michele Owen,
Devin & Dawson
(670) 323-0610

Jonathon Phillips
(570) 323-5294
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Ruth Pile
(570) 494-0578

Becky Miller Pryor
(5670) 3219523

Ray Reams
323-5213

Anne Rhodes
(570) 323-5907
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Bill & Prudy Poff
323-3538

obert & Michee Ramsauer
& Hannah

John & Ruth Rees
(570) 326-0232

Glenda Risch
368-1080

Pete & Norma Prato
(670) 323-2651

Helen Kay Rayhorn,
Michelle & Lyndsay
(570) 368-2695

Gladys Reese
& Susan Baker
(570) 322-0871

Rick & Jenn Robertson
& Lynna
(570) 320-0500




Linda Rosini
(570) 368-5004

Jake Schaefer
494-1146

Marian Rubendahl
322-6366

0] L L .- ,I—'; apf
Tom & Helen Schramm
(570) 327-9433

Liz Ruesskamp
(570) 326-3175

C. Robert & Mary Schultz
(570) 326-3929

James & Elsie Sechler
(570) 323-0439

CIliff & Yvonne Shenuski
(570) 546-7786

Kenneth & Beth Shafranko
(570) 322-6005

Ruth Shipman
(570) 322-6058

John & Constance Shaible
(570) 323-5547

Abram Sipe
368-2342
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Lillian Skeebey
326-9479

Russell & Lois Smith
433-0183

Anna Stiadle

S :
Anna Belle Smith
(570) 322-5797

Kester & Eleanor Sobers
(570) 326-0922

Luther & Betty Stroup
323-6537

Bob & Aletha Swartz
323-1766

42717A

Fred & Pat Thayer
(570) 326-3176

(670) 322-7254

Eleanor Starr

Jane Stros
(570) 323-7917

Phil & Barbara Thomas
(570) 322-6460
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Dorothy Trate Helen Troxell Henrietta Tyson
(570) 326-3303 (570) 322-1936 (570) 323-0313

Frank & Phyllis Ulman Frank & Shlrley Vognet Don & Marlene Vollmer
(570) 322-8733 (570) 323-0335 (570) 323-9500

James & Kristine Wacker Thomas Waffenschmidt Bill & Marion Waldeisen
& Audrey & Annika & Valerie Doebler 478-2031
745-3674 321-1563

Elizabeth Ward Carl & Lucille Weaver Lisa Weaver
(570) 322-8904 (570) 323-3421 (570) 368-3154
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Gary & Shelby Weber,
Riley & Stefan

Dan & Linda Wolfe
322-5903

Daniel & Diana Zeigler,
Anna & Laura
(570) 523-7326

Paul & Jane Zimmerer,
Lori & Alan

42717A
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Melvin & Mindy Wentzel,
Taylor & Sadie & Sara Neal

Beulah Wrede
(570) 326-3303

Ralph & LouAnn Zeigler, Jr.,
Peter & Andrew
326-3924

¥ A
Barron & Darla Zimmers
546-2878

Lois Winters
(570) 322-6562

Bobbie Yetsko
322-3783

Ralph & Elda Zeigler
(570) 322-9988

Dorothy Zitello
(570) 322-0151




THOSE NOT AVAILABLE FOR PICTURES

Jeremiah J. Doebler
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Charles & Ruth Homan

Luther & Jane Doebler Richard & Rose Marie Hafer,

Nathan & Richard

i

James Seelye

Shut-in List
Laura Armand Manor Care South, 101 Leader Dr., Rm. 24B, Williamsport, PA 17701
Ruth Best 2678 Haas Lane, Montoursville, PA 17754
Jane Doebler ‘Wmpt. Home Apt. 115, Bldg. A, Williamsport, PA 17701
Bernetta Flexer c/o Evelyn Fries, 1114 Charles St., Mechanicsburg, PA 17055
Ann Davis 450 Center St., Apt. 310, Williamsport, PA 17701
Earl Foulkrod 410 W. Central Ave., S., Williamsport, PA 17701
Sara Fryling 2363 Hillside Ave., Williamsport, PA 17701
Susan Gage Edercrest Apts. #361, St. David'’s Rd., Williamsport, PA 17701
Anna Harris 2018 Wheatland Ave., Williamsport, PA 17701
Charlotte Hughes 140 Blueberry Lane, Williamsport, PA 17701
Leatha Kinley Rose View, 1201 Rural Ave., Rm. 320, Williamsport, PA 17701
Pauline Loveland Manor Care North 222A. Leader Dr., Williamsport, PA 17701
June Lundahl The Hillside, 2725 Four Mile Dr., Rm. 204, Williamsport, PA 17701
Betty Metzger ‘Wmpt. Home, 1900 Ravine Rd., Bldg. B, Rm. 710B, Williamsport, PA 17701
Frank Pile Manor Care South, Rm. 52, Leader Dr., Williamsport, PA 17701
Dorothy Rivetti 450 Center St., Apt. 505, Williamsport, PA 17701
Mary Helen Scenicarello Danville State Hospital, Ward 311, Danville, PA
Miriam Sechler 416 Grant St., Williamsport, PA 17701
Ruth Shipman Sycamore Manor, Rm. 584, 1445 Sycamore Rd., Montoursville, PA 17754
Mary Smith 420 Tinsman Ave., Williamsport, PA 17701
William Sterner 167 Hillcrest Dr., Montoursville, PA 17754
Fred & Ola Stover 600 Bayard St., Ext. S., Williamsport, PA 17701
Dorothy Trate 1600 Sycamore Rd., RR#3, Apt. 9, Montoursville, PA 17754
Dorothy Welker 1445 Sycamore Rd., Sycamore Manor, Rm. 111, Montoursville, PA 17754
Dorothy Zitello 2700 West Fourth St., Williamsport, PA 17701



L et this be recorded for a generation
to come, so that a people yet unborn

may praise the Lord . . . Psalm 102:18
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150th ANNIVERSARY |
1852 - 2002 |

St. Mark’s Lutheran Church
142 Market Street
Williamsport, Pennsylvania
17701

Telephone (570) 323-4619
Fax (570) 323-4619
e-mail: saintmark@aol.com

The Rev. Kenneth R. Elkin, Pastor

Then we your people, the flock of
your pasture, will give thanks to you
forever; from generation to
generation we will recount your
praise. Psalm 79:13
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